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INSPECTION REPORT

Jul 01, 2024 Inspection Result: PARTIAL PASS

PRFUP20231536
1006 39TH AVE SE, PUYALLUP, WA 98374,

PSE - INFRASOURCE 3130 S 38TH ST TACOMA, WA 98409
109145875 - Gas Main remediation - Install 1598’ of 2" gas main, we will

replace 8 services and install 7 test sites (T&T). Sidewalk was considered
but not enough room for our gas utilities to be safely installed
requesting hard surface cuts - detailed in restoration plan. Work is
primarily on 10th St SE.

On this day we have inspected your construction for Engineering Daily Inspection and we find the

following result of the inspection. If there are any questions, please contact the inspector below.

Comments: Met AA Asphalt on site for a restoration walk.

- | changed a couple of patches due to the close proximity, leaving a few feet in between patches and

the cracked/recessed existing would pose a rough tie in condition.
- The intersection at 39th. The city will provide a new MH frame and cover, AA Asphalt will need to
replace it when performing the patch.

Corrections:

1 - Where gas services went under curb and gutter a hoe pack or jumpin jack (not plate
compactor) will need to be used on both sides prior to pave and concrete.

- Intersection of 10th and 39th. Patches will need to be placed a day before grind and overlay.
No patching and grind and overlay in the same night. Patches need to be fully cooled prior to
grind and overlay.

- Please schedule restoration inspection for the day of saw cutting. Saw cutter will be sent away
if this is not done.

- On the thin asphalt areas, NO overcut.

- Landscape will be inspected towards end of asphalt and concrete restoration.

- Entire street (10th) will need to be swept gutter to gutter.
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Sincerely,

Jason Little

Engineering Tech IV
JLittle@PuyallupWA.gov
(253) 435-3636





